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Dear Rachel,
 
Here’s History’s concurrence.
 
Thanks,
Alan
 

From: Soland, Birgitte <soland.1@osu.edu>
Date: Tuesday, March 5, 2024 at 10:53 PM
To: Ross, Alan <ross.2005@osu.edu>
Cc: Getson, Jennifer <getson.3@osu.edu>
Subject: Re: Classics 2206

Dear Alan,
 
On behalf of the History Department, I am happy to grant concurrence for this course.
 
All best,
Birgitte

 
Birgitte Søland, Assoc. Prof.
Chair of Undergraduate Studies
Department of History
100 Dulles Hall
230 Annie and John Glenn Avenue
Columbus, Ohio 43210
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Dear Birgitte,

I’m an ancient historian and Associate Prof. in the Classics Department. I recently had new
2000-level course on ancient politics approved with the contingency that History provide their
concurrence. Could I please ask for your agreement? I’ve attached the syllabus and GE
application; and I’m happy to answer any questions that you may have.

Many thanks,
Alan

-- 
Alan J. Ross, FRHistS
Associate Professor, 
Director of Graduate Studies,
Department of Classics,
414 University Hall, 
The Ohio State University,
Columbus, OH 43201. USA




